From: Cadenasso, Eugene

Sent: 6/8/2012 4:48:03 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E gas storage info

Laura,

I just picked-up your voice mail message. Items to add to the list are decision #s approving the
gas storage fields and whether there is an aquifer near the storage fields. Thank you for
looking into this and I'm sorry if I disrupted the ceremony.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: Re: PG&E gas storage info

Gene -- sorry I missed your call. I'm in texas at a wedding, but I just sent out a request for help
to get this info asap.

Is there anything beyond the list below you need?

I'm first trying to figure out who has this info at pge. Seems like this is relatively
straightforward info -- but somehow it never ends up that way, right?

Laura

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailio:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 03:49 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: PG&E gas storage info

Laura,
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

The Energy Division needs some info about PG&E’s gas storage fields (e.g., inventory, w/l
capacity, when operations began, geology, proximity to inhabitants, etc) relatively soon. When
you get a chance, please give me a call. Thank you.

Eugene Cadenasso

703-1214
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